THE UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT WILL MEET AT 10 AM ON
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 23%”, 2024 IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM OF
THE UVALDE COUNTY COURTHOUSE

AGENDA

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance

Citizen Communication

Consider and act upon approval of minutes

Consider and act upon public hearing on proposed 2024-2025 Uvalde County Tax Rate
Consider and act upon adoption of 2024-2025 Uvalde County Tax Rate; take record vote

Consider and act upon adoption of 2024-2025 tax rate resolution

A G

Consider and act upon acknowledgment of Uvalde County participation in countywide
voting
8. Consider and act upon plat amendment of Lots 71 and 72 of Uvalde Estates, Unit One

9. Consider and act upon Texas Department of State Health Services annual report

10. Consider and act upon proposed FY 2024-2025 Fairplex rental agreements/contracts
11. Consider and act upon office lease agreements for JP 2, JP 3 and County Attorney

12. Consider and act upon order authorizing sale of fireworks for Diwali (Oct. 30-Nov. 3)
13. Consider and act upon final sales report from county surplus property auction

14. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report

15. Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments

16. Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports

17. Consider and act upon payment of bills

18. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations

CERTIFICATION: I certify the above and foregoing was posted in compliance with Sections 551.043 and 551.04% of the
Texas Government Code at 10 AM on September 18", 2024, Persons with disabilities who plan on attending this meeting
and who may require auxiliary aids are requested to contact Administrative Assistant Helly Moncada in the office of the

Uvalde County Judge no later than 4 PM on Thursday prior to the meeting.
@ ﬁ ) Muzlbk

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE




1. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON CALL TO ORDER INVOCATION
AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

I PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAGE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND TO THE REPUBLIC FOR WHICH IT STANDS, ONE NATION UNDER GOD,
INDIVISIBLE, WITH LIBERTY AND JUSTICE FOR ALL.

HONOR THE TEXAS FLAG; | PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THEE, TEXAS, ONE STATE
UNDER GOD, ONE AND INDIVISIBLE



2. CITIZEN COMMUNICATION

The Commissioners Court invites persons with comments or
observations related to County issues, projects and policies (not otherwise
located elsewhere on this agenda) to briefly address the Court for the
limited purpose of determining if the matter should be referred to staff
for study and response and/or placed on a future meeting agenda.
Anyone speaking during this section should firs submit a speaker
participation form, approach the podium and identify themselves. There
is 2 three minute time limit and a maximum of five speakers allowed per
meeting. State law prohibits the Court from deliberating on any item not
listed on the posted agenda.



3. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MINUTES

August 26, 2024
September 9, 2024

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on the 26" of August, 2024, the Honorable Commissioners Court
of Uvaide County, Texas convened in regular session in the Commissioners Courtroom of the
Uvalde County Courthouse. The following members were in attendance:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge
John Yeackle, Commissioner Pct. #1
Mariano Pargas, Commissioner Pct. #2
Jerry W. Bates, Commissioner Pci. #3
Ronald B. Garza, Commissioner Pct. #4

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and Clerk of
the Commissioners Court

Also present were County Attorney John P. Dodson, County Treasurer Joni Deorsam, County
Tax-Assessor Collector Rita Verstuyft, District Attorney Christina Mitchell, County Auditor
Alice Chapman, and County Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.

Absent:

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance:

The Honorable Witltam R. Mitchell, Uvalde County Judge, called the meeting of August 26,
2024 10 order at 10:00 AM, followed with the invocation, led the Pledge of Allegiance, and
the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Citizen Communication —Two individuals signed up to speak during the citizen
communrication portion of meeting, and were each given 3 minutes to address the Court.
Public Participants:

Diana Olvedo-Karau
Rhonda Vigil

1
AUGUST 26, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3. Consider and act upon approval of minutes:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the Minutes of August 12, 2024, as presented.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

4. Consider and act upon Motion to Abandon Claim To And/Or Alter Public Road—CR
109:

Nolan O. Sheedy, Jr. and Dana D. Sheedy filed a Motion to Abandon Claim to and/or Alter
Public Road pertaining to County Road 109.

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to table this agenda item.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

5. Consider and act upon request to vacate and re-plat Antonio Gamez Survey 71:

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to approve the request to vacate and re-plat, as presented.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

6. Consider and act upon accepting road in Bluffside Subdivision as county road, assign
road number:

Motion by Commissioner Bates accept County Road, and assign it as CR 397.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

7. Consider and act upon Memorandum of Understanding with Bluebonnet Children’s
Advocacy:
NO ACTION ON THIS AGENDA ITEM.

8. Consider and act upon MOU with Hill Country Mental Health and Mental Retardation
Center:

NO ACTION ON THIS AGENDA ITEM.

2
AUGUST 26, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Consider and act upon MOU with Nueva Vida Behavioral Health Association, Inc.:

NO ACTION ON THIS AGENDA ITEM.

Consider and act upon Office of the Governor’s VOCA agent:
NO ACTION ON THIS AGENDA ITEM.

Consider and act upon donation from Uvalde Rotary Club:

The Uvalde Rotary Club has donated $250 in art supplies to Uvalde County to assist with
the operations at Uvalde Together Resiliency Center.

Motion by Commissioner Garza to accept donation.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion carried (4-0).

Consider and act upon Public Hearing on 2024-2025 Final Uvalde County Budget:

Hearing Opened: 10:49 A.M.
Hearing Closed: 10:56 A.M.

Consider and act upon order setting salary for auditor, assistant auditors and court
reporter:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to accept order setting salary for Auditor, assistant auditors
and Court Reporter.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.

Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon 2024-2025 Salary Fund:

County Auditor Alice Chapman outlined and recommended adoption of 2024-2025 salary
fund.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.

Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

3
AUGUST 26, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



15. Consider and act upon adoption of 2024-2025 Uvalde County Budget and take record
vote:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to accept adoption of the 2024-2025 Uvalde County
Budget.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion carried unanimously (5-0).

Commissioner Yeackle -FOR
Commissioner Pargas — FOR
Judge Mitchell - FOR

Commissioner Bates — FOR
Commissioner Garza - FOR

16. Consider and act upon 2024-2025 tax rate and set public hearing:

County Auditor Alice Chapman outlined the proposed tax rate. A public hearing will be called
during the Commissioners Court meeting on September 23, 2024.

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to approve public hearing date and to accept the proposed
tax rate.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion carried unanimously (5-0). (See Attached)

17. Consider and act upon ban on outdoor burning:

Motion by Commissioner Garza to adopt order banning cutdoor burning.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.

Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

18. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report:

Report by Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to accept Road Administrator’s Report.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0).

4
AUGUST 26, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



19.

20.

21.

2

23.

Consider and act upon adopting optional vehicle registration fees for 2025:

Annually, the court is authorized to approve a County Road and Bridge Fee, not to exceed
$10, on all vehicles registered in the County. The Court is also authorized to impose a fee
not to exceed $1.50 to be used at school crossings. Uvalde County historically has adopted
the Road and Bridge fee but has chosen not to impose the school crossing fee.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve fee.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports:

Monthly reports that are on file for review in the County Clerk’s office were presented to the
court for consideration and approval.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve monthly reports.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

Consider and act upon payment of bills:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payment of bills.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion carried (4-0).

Consider and act upon payroll approval:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payroll.
Motion seconded by Commisstoner Garza.
Motion carried (4-0).

Consider and act upon HTS BuyBoard service contracts:

County Auditor, Alice Chapman, outlined all three annual contracts and recommended
adoption.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to adopt all three contracts, as presented.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)
5
AUGUST 26, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



24. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations:

The Court approved resolutions and closed the meeting in honor of the memory of the
following individuals:

Mary Ann Arim ¥
James Howard Carr ¥
Danny Garza }
Alejandro Perez +

With no further business, the meeting of August 26, 2024 was adjourned at 11:16 AM. Exhibits
identified under a specific agenda item are inciuded as supporting documentation of the actions
taken by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court, and are placed after the minutes and before
the page titled Commissioners Court Order.
6
AUGUST 26, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on the 9 of September, 2024, the Honorable Commissioners Court
of Uvalde County, Texas convened in regular session in the Commissioners Courtroom of the
Uvalde County Courthouse. The following members were in attendance:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge
John Yeackle, Commissioner Pct. #1
Mariano Pargas, Commissioner Pct. #2
Jerry W. Bates, Commissioner Pct. #3
Ronald B. Garza, Commissioner Pct. #4

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and Clerk of
the Commissioners Court

Also present were County Attorney John P. Dodson, County Treasurer Joni Deorsam, County
Tax-Assessor Collector Rita Verstuyft, District Attorney Christina Mitchell, County Auditor
Alice Chapman, and County Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance:

The Honorable William R. Mitchell, Uvalde County Judge, called the meeting of September
9,2024 to order at 10:01 AM, followed with the invocation, led the Pledge of Allegiance, and
the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Citizen Communication — The Commissioners Court invites persons with comments or
observations related to County issues, projects and policies (not otherwise located elsewhere
on this agenda) to briefly address the Court for the limited purpose of determining whether the
matter should be referred to staff for study and response and/or be placed on a future meeting
agenda.

Diana Olvedo Karau, Brenda Cable and Rhonda Vigil were each given three minutes to address
the Court.

1
SEPTEMBER 9, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3. Consider and act upon resolution in support of Uvalde County Coordinated
Response/Uvalde Family Resiliency Center:

This resolution is in support of the grant from the Governor’s Office for the operation of the
Uvalde County Together Resiliency Center.

Motion by Commissioner Garza to approve resolution.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

4. Consider and act upon Memorandum of Understanding between Uvalde County and Hill
Country Mental Health, Bluebonnet Children’s Advocacy Center and Nueva Vida for
professional services:

These three memorandums of understanding are for professional services that are offered by
Uvalde County at the Uvalde County Together Family Resiliency Center.

Motion by Commissioner Pargas to approve Memorandum of Understandings.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

5. Consider and act upon resolution in support of TDA-Home Delivered meal grant
program:

This resolution supports the County application to the Texas Department of Agriculture for
the Home Delivered Meal program which provides assistance for the Uvailde County
Nutritional Center. The grant provides the County $18,500.

Motion by Commissioncr Bates to approve the resolution.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

6. Consider and act upon approval of 2024-2025 Interlocal Agreements:

Motion by Commissioner Garza to approve the agreements.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

2
SEPTEMBER 9, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



7. Consider and act upon appointment to Edwards Aquifer Authority board of directors:

The Legislative act that created the Edwards Aquifer Authority allows for the Commissioners
Courts of Uvalde and Medina counties to appoint a non-voting member to the Edwards Board
of Directors. The two counties are to make their four year appointment on an alternating basis.
The 2020 appointment by Medina County expires at the end of this year. Uvalde County
resident and farmer, J Allen Carnes, has agreed to accept the Uvalde County appointment.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve appointment of }. Allen Carnes.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

8. Consider and act upon ratification of order to rescind ban on outdoor burning:

On August 26", the Commissioners Court ORDERED a ban on outdoor burning because of
dry weather conditions. Sincc that order, 3-7 inches of rain has been received throughout the
county. On September 3", the County Judge issued an Administrative Order 2024-08
rescinding the order prohibiting outdoor burning. Today, the Court is being requested to
ratify the action of the Administrative Order.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to ratify the order.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

9. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report:
Report by Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to accept Road Administrators Report.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion carried (4-0).

10. Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve amendments.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

3
SEPTEMBER 9, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



11. Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports:

Monthly reports that are on fite for review in the County Clerk’s office were presented to the
court for consideration and approval.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve monthly reports.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion carried (4-0). (See Attached)

12. Consider and act upon payment of bills:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payment of bills.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion carried (4-0).

13. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations:

The Court approved resolutions and closed the meeting in honor of the memory of the
following individuals:

Warren Davis Neill
Mary Dale Brewer ¥
Rosa H. Zamarripa 1
Mary Lou Reavis Snow ¥
Betty Felts T
Daniel V. Rodriguez
Pablo Alvarez Limones ¥

Armando D. Cruz

With no further busingss, the meeting of September 9, 2024 was adjourncd at 10:29 AM. Exhibits
identified under a specific agenda item are included as supporting documentation of the actions
taken by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court, and are placed after the minutes and before
the page titled Commissioners Court Order.

4
SEPTEMBER 9, 2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



4. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED
2024-2025 UVALDE COUNTY TAX RATE

Individuals desiring to address the Court regarding this issue must present
to the County Clerk a request to speak form prior the item being addressed
by the Court. Each speaker will be given no more than 3 minutes to discuss
the item.

Time Hearing Started
Time Hearing Ended



4. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED
2024-2025 UVALDE COUNTY TAX RATE

Individuals desiring to address the Court regarding this issue must present
to the County Clerk a request to speak form prior the item being addressed
by the Court. Each speaker will be given no more than 3 minutes to discuss
the item.

Time Hearing Started
Time Hearing Ended



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON TAX INCREASE

A tax rate of $0.574100 per $100 valuation has been proposed by the governing body of Uvalde County.
PROPOSED TAX RATE $0.574100 per $100
NO-NEW-REVENUE TAX RATE $0.538730 per $100
VOTER-APPROVAL TAX RATE $0.574131 per $100

The no-new-revenue tax rate is the tax rate for the 2024 tax year that will raise the same amount of property
tax revenue for Uvalde County from the same properties in both the 2023 tax year and the 2024 tax year.

The voter-approval rate is the highest tax rate that Uvalde County may adopt without holding an election to
seek voter approval of the rate.

The proposed tax rate is greater than the no-new-revenue tax rate. This means that Uvalde County is
proposing to increase property taxes for the 2024 tax year.

A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE WILL BE HELD ON September 23, 2024 AT
10:00 am AT Courthouse Plaza 100 N. Getty Uvalde, Texas 78801.

The proposed tax rate is not greater than the voter-approval tax rate. As a result, Uvalde County is not

required to hold an election at which voters may accept or reject the proposed tax rate. However, you may

express your support for or opposition to the proposed tax rate by contacting the members of the

Commissioners Court of Uvalde County at their offices or by attending the public hearing mentioned above.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE RATES MENTIONED ABOVE CAN BE CALCULATED
AS FOLLOWS:

Property tax amount= (tax rate) x (taxable value of your property}/100

FOR the proposal: Judge William R Mitchell; Comm Pct 1 John Yeackle
Comm Pct 2 Mariano Pargas, Jr Comm Pct 3 Jerry W. Bates
Comm Pct 4 Ronald (Ronnie) Garza

AGAINST the proposal:

PRESENT and not voting:

ABSENT:

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily
access information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and
scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated to limit
the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The following table compares the taxes imposed on the average residence homestead by Uvalde County last
year to the taxes proposed to be imposed on the average residence homestead by Uvalde County this year.

2023 2024 Change
Total tax rate (per $0.587200 $0.574100 decrease of -0.013100 per



$100 of value) $100, or -2.23%

Average homestead $152,568 $168,387 increase of 10.37%
taxable value

Tax on average $895.88 $966.71 increase of 70.83, or
homestead 7.91%

Total tax levy onall  $14,575,052 $15,744,522 increase of 1,169,470, or
properties 8.02%

No-New-Revenue Maintenance and Operations Rate Adjustments

State Criminal Justice Mandate

The Uvalde County Auditor certifies that Uvalde County has spent $256,292 in the previous 12 months for
the maintenance and operations cost of keeping inmates sentenced to the Texas Department of Criminal
Justice. Uvalde County Sheriff has provided Uvalde County information on these costs, minus the state
revenues received for reimbursement of such costs. This increased the no-new-revenue maintenance and

operations rate by $0.005147/$100.

Indigent Health Care Compensation Expenditures

The Uvalde County spent $232,539 from July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 on indigent health care compensation
expenditures at the increased minimum eligibility standards, less the amount of state assistance. For the
current tax year, the amount of increase above last year's enhanced indigent health care expenditures is
$53,339. This increased the no-new-revenue maintenance and operations rate by $0.001979/$100.

For assistance with tax calculations, please contact the Auditor for Uvalde County at 830-591-0181 or
alchapman@uvaldecounty.com, or visit https://www.uvaldecounty.com/ for more information.



Notice About 2024 Tax Rates
Property tax rates in Uvalde County.
This notice concerns the 2024 property tax rates for Uvalde County. This notice provides information about two lax rates used 1n adopting the
current lax year's tax rate. The no-new-revenue tax rale would impose the same amount of taxes as last year 1f you compare properties taxed in
both years In most cases, the voter-approval tax rale is the highest tax rate a taxing unit can adopt without holding an election. In cach case, these
rates are calculated by dividing the total amount of taxes by the current laxable value with adjustments as required by state law. The rates are
given per $100 of propenty value.

This year's no-new-revenue tax rate $0.538730/8 100
This year's voter-approval (ax rate $0.574131/8104
To see the full calculations, please visit hitips./ wwrw wvaldecounty com/ for a copy of the Tax Rate Calculation Worksheet

Unencumbered Fund Balance

The following estimated balances will be left in the taxing unit's accounts at the end of the fiscal year. These balances are nol encumbered by
corresponding debt obligation

Type of Fund  Balance

General Fund 4,000,000
Road and Bridge 50,000
FM/FC 800,000

Current Year Debt Service
The following amounts are for long-term debts that are secured by property taxes. These amounts will be paid from upcoming property tax
revenues (or additional sales tax revenues. 1f applicable).

Descrinti f Debt Principal or Contract Payment to be Paid  [nterest to be Paid from Other Amounts o Total
escriplion o De from Property Taxes Property Taxes be Paic Payment
Series 2017 GO Refunding 1,140,000 107,350 V] 1,247,350
Serics 2021 GO Refunding 45,000 207,800 0 252,800
Series 2021 Combo 45,000 60,085 0 105,085
Tax/Limited CO
$1,605,235

Total required for 2024 debt service

- Amount (if any) paid from funds listed in unencumbered funds $0
- Amount (1f any) paid from other resources $0
- Excess collections last year 545694
= Toltal to be paid from taxes in 2024 $1,559 541
+ Amount added in anticipation that the unit will collect only 100 19% of

$-2,958
115 taxes n 2024
= Total debt levy $1.556,583

Voter-Approval Tax Rate Adjustments

State Criminal Justice Mandate

The Uvalde County Auditer certifics that Uvalde County has spent $256,292 1 the previous 12 months for the maintenance and operations cost
of kecping inmates sentenced to the Texas Department of Criminal Justice Uvalde County SheniY has provided Uvalde County information on
these costs, minus the state revenues received for reimbursement of such costs. This increased the voter-approval tax rate by 0.005147/8100

Indigent Health Care Compensation Expenditures

The Uvalde County spent $232,539 from July 1, 2023 10 Junc 30, 2024 on cnhanced indigent health care at the increased minimum eligibility
standards, less the amount of state assistance. For the current tax year, the amount of increase above last year's enhanced indigent health care
expenditures is 353,339 This increased the voler-approval tax rate by 0.001979/$100

This notice contains a summary of actual no-new-revenue and voter-approval calculations as certified by Alice Chapman, Uvalde County Auditor
on 08/03/2024

Visit www, Texas.gov/Property Taxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which vou can easily access information regarding your
property taxces, including informauon about proposed tax rates and scheduled public hearings of each entity that taxes your property

‘The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval (ax rale is calculated to limit the rate of growth of property taxes in
the state



UVALDE COUNTY 2024 TAX RATES

NNR - NO NEW REVENUE RATE
VATR - VOTER APPROVAL TAX RATE
DEBT RATE

M & O RATE {VATR- DEBT RATE}

0.5387
$0.5741
$0.0567

2024 GENERAL FUND Line 21 from TNT Worksheet

2024 FLOOD/FM Line 21 form TNT Worksheat

$2,745,282,606

$2,729,683,118

2024 Tax Levy Generated w/80% split*

$12,332,166

$3,031,854

Debt Rate $0.0567 $1,556,575
Total Tax Rate $0.5741

GF @ 80% $2,745,282,606*(.4139/100)+$969,440.96 §$12,332,166

FLOOD 10%/FM 90% @ 80% $2,729,683,118*(.1035/100)+5206,631.78 $3,031,854

*Line 21 TNT worksheet* {tax rate/100) + actual tax

2023 TOTAL TAX RATE $0.5872




5. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ADOPTION OF 2024-2025 UVALDE
COUNTY TAX RATE...... AND TAKE RECORD VOTE

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



| recommend a motion to adopt the following tax rates:

General Fund M&O 4139 per $100
| & S Debt Rate .0567 per $100
Farm to Market/Flood M&O .1035 per $100
Total Tax Rate 5741 per $100

This property tax rate is effectively a 5.47% increase



6. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON 2024-2025 TAX RATE RESOLUTION

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



ORDER SETTING UVALDE COUNTY, TEXAS TAX RATE FOR 2024

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Uvalde County Commissioners Court to set the tax levy in order
to provide funds with which to meet the budget requirements of the County and to pay the expenses necessarily
incurred in connection with the services provided by the County to Uvalde County residents:

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT:

THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND
OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR’S RATE.

THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 5.47%

AND WILL RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A
$100,000 HOME BY APPROXIMATELY $ -6.80.

That there is hereby levied and shall be assessed and collected for 2024 an ad valorem tax of $0.5741 per $100
assessed valuation on all taxable property within the county as shown on the final approved 2024
tax rolls.

The adopted tax rate shall consist of the following components:

General Fund Maintenance & Operations Tax Rate 4139
I&S Rate - Debt Service Tax Rate 0567
Farm to Market-Flood Maintenance & Operations Tax Rate 1035
2023 Total Ad Valorem Tax Rate 5741

That the Uvalde County Appraisal District is hereby authorized and directed to prepare 2024
tax statements and transmit same to the owners of taxable property within the County on or before
October 1, 2024 or as soon thereafter as possible.

PASSED and APPROVED on the 23rd day of September 2024

Court Members Voting Aye: Court Members Voting Nay:
Judge William R. Mitchell Judge William R. Mitchell
Commissioner John Yeackle Commissioner John Yeackle
Commissioner Mariano Pargas, Jr. Commissioner Mariano Pargas, Jr.
Commissioner Jerry Bates Commissioner Jerry Bates

Commissioner Ronnie Garza Commissioner Ronnie Garza



7. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF UVALDE
COUNTY PARTICIPATION IN COUNTYWIDE VOTING

Uvalde County has been notified of selection to participate in the
countywide polling place program for the November 5 General Election.
Elections Administrator Melissa Jones will outline the details.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



The State of Texas

A

Phone: 512-463-5650
Fax: 512-475-2811
R, == Dial 7-1-1 For Relay Services
s (800) 252-VOTE (8683)

Jane Nelson
Secretary of State

Elections Division

P.O. Box 12060

Austin, Texas 78711-2060
WWW,S08.texas.gov

August 29, 2024

The Honorable William R. Mitchell
Uvalde County Judge

Courthouse Plaza, Box 3

Uvalde, Texas 78801

Dear Judge Mitchell:

The Secretary of State accepts Uvalde County’s application to participate in the countywide polling place
program for the November 5, 2024 general election date. Pursuant to Section 43.007 of the Texas
Election Code, following the November 2024 general election under the program, Uvalde County may
apply for “successful” status with the Secretary of State to continue using the countywide polling place
program in subsequent elections. Below please find additional information regarding the county’s
participation in this program for the upcoming election date.

Uvalde County confirmed that it has used the Hart Verity voting system since 2019. Uvalde County has
also confirmed that it is presently using Knowlnk electronic poll pads that allow instantancous
verification that a voter has not already voted at another polling location. It is our understanding that the
county presently has sufficient equipment to conduct the general election.

Uvalde County indicated that it has 14 county election precincts and plans to have 10 polling places
available on election day. Although changes to voting practices or procedures are no longer required to
be submitted to the Department of Justice for preclearance under the federal Voting Rights Act, the
county election authority is advised to consult with the County Attorney before changing polling place
locations. Pursuant to Section 61.012 of the Texas Election Code, polling places are still required to be in
compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. County officials must remain diligent to ensure
that any changes to county voting practices or procedures are consistent with federal and state law.
Further, it is of utmost importance that Uvalde County continue to prioritize staffing language interpreters
in the areas where they most efficiently meet the needs of your community.

Presiding and alternate judges for countywide polling places are not required to be qualified voters of any
particular election precinct, but they must be qualified voters of the county. Additionally, a presiding or
alternate judge for a countywide polling place does not have to reside in the election precinct where the
countywide polling place is located, and more than one presiding judge or alternate presiding judge may
be selected from the same precinct to serve in polling places not located in the precinct in which the
judges reside.

The policy of our office is to permit non-disruptive exit polling within the 100-foot boundaries
surrounding each early voting and election day polling place. We note that the early voting clerk or
presiding judge at each polling place, as appropriate, must determine that such exit polling does not
constitute either (1) “loitering” in violation of Section 61.003(a) of the Texas Election Code or (2) a



disruption of order or a contribution to a breach of the peace at the early voting or election day polling
place in violation of Section 32.075(a) of the Code, as applicable to early voting under Section 81.002 of
the Code.

Please note, counties may not distribute written surveys to voters regarding the county’s use of the
countywide polling place program inside the polling place or within the 100-foot boundary surrounding
each early voting and election day polling place. Further, election workers should not verbally solicit
feedback from voters while at the poiling place or within the 100-foot boundary regarding the county’s
use of the program.

The deadline for the elections administrator to submit a report to our office on the November 5, 2024
general election election is Thursday, December 5, 2024. We ask that your report contain statements and
opinions of interested parties, including persons who voted in the election, representatives of minority
groups, and organizations concerned with persons with disabilities. Based on past elections, we would
suggest that you stay in touch with these groups throughout the election process. While the county has
the final word on polling place placement and the administration of the election, it is important that your
local groups remain committed and involved in the countywide precinct election. If these groups have
been involved in the project through the election period, it should be easier to gather their comments,
complaints, and suggestions for your post-election report.

In addition to these statements, we would also request that your post-election report contain comparisons
of voting patterns and turnout for the county between the November 5, 2024 general election and the two
previous general elections. An example of a voting pattern would be persons voting at the polling place
near their place of employment versus voting at the precinct nearest the voter’s residence. Another
example would be comparing early voting to election day tumout to review whether the countywide
precincts had any effect on the ratio between the two voting periods.

Again, thank you very much for your participation, and we look forward to working with you to make
this program a success.

Sincerely,

("1 st WA hnss

Christina Worrell Adkins
Director of Elections

CA:AM

CC:  Melissa Jones
Uvalde County Elections Administrator
#2 Courthouse Square
Uvalde, Texas 78801



8. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PLAT AMENDMENT TO LOTS 71
AND 72 OF UVALDE ESTATES, UNIT ONE

Ken Dirksen will outline the details of this request to amendment Lots 71
and 72 of Uvalde Estates, Unit One.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION PLAT CONSIDERATION

NAME OF OWNER: Fernando Rangel, Sr.

R: 72 Westward Trail, Uvalde, Tx 78801

ADDRESS OF OWNE

PHONE NUMBER OF OWNER; 830-591-3245

NAME OF DEVELOPER: Féernando Rangel, Sr.

ADDRESS OF DEVELOPER: 72 Westward Trail, Uvalde, Tx 78801

PHONE NUMBER OF DEVELOPER: 830-591-3245

Plat Amendment of Lots 71 and 72 of Uvalde Estates Unit One

NAME OF PROPOSED SUBDIVISION:
SIZE AND LOCATION OF ORIGINAL TRACT: 10.55 Acres

NAME OF NEAREST PUBLIC ROAD/STREET TO SUBDIVISION: Westward Trail & Elm Drive

REQUESTED ACTION: Plat Amendment

PRECINCT NO: __2 SCHOOL DISTRICT: U.C.I.S.D
ENGINEER SURVEYOR
Name: Kenneth R. Dirksen Name: Kenneth R. Dirksen

Address: 441 Fort Clark Rd, STE B

Address: 441 Fort Clark Rd, STE B

Uvalde, Tx 78801 Uvalde, Tx 78801
Phone: 830-278-2100 Phone: 830-_.27_8-2100 -
Date: N 9/03/2024 _ Date: _9/0”3(_2024 -
PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: : %z’w 5
Number of lots/housing units within proposed subdivision 6 Lots 59{5 Ex N
Plat with roads_____ Plat with no roads_9&_ Vacate & Replat_ L~ ?.i 35
7%
Received on _____dayof S by 418 &
PLAT APPLICATION FEE SHALL BF DUE AND PAYABLE ON THE DATE THIS 2

DOCUMENT IS RECEIVED BY THE DESIGNATED COUNTY OFFFICAL

Revived 0042408



PEE-PZ PMioud Bunssudiug vesnag

0828 °571'd H BTSTH 3 d WA H iduuey

§1 £96 I3 IVLZZ 4 PRAND SOURAKN [$utdmiod B URLIA BT Umous
HUBUMIOLL 15 Pul LA 4w 1epun punasd mp ue K202 92 wniny

3lzuonos [
FuwANS T

HNYL INVIOUJ

ot 20 Tpy o w9 |
Aunog) spean URGW §1 UCRIADGIIRY BA 0 QRGUe By
184 papuswe
0 oL Adde 1oy [ruduo g o Paep put Avpn ‘mreqes
Wy 80N 16 QURoD SP(EAT 10 0 WIS G| PHG Wi Pagiocs 1ind s spuee imd sy
THDZ ¥ UIBADN LO SADDAY® ‘SCZOOITOFEF MMIMNIS

WROUS JO PAIOA BEWAAD

FIOUN SIHLIOD R 8 100 _0B7WN ISHY Q. Pedwet sdes UGG EHRUSH LAW 1840 RS IneuTg 7/ 7

LETEL Jeltdbok g E)
HILINW HILYA
LNYHOAH 3W1d
TIIM ¥3LYM WINT 4 UG UMOUS SE X SUOT PUZEH POD|J [TUNEp JO SRiy SO DRTOO0| $1 LORISY UMDV (DR W]
.Q.

U0 PHONDUED Adund [BNEE U WOy PRI SuM e BAR IR 4080 | MNYL JLdIDE BUAT [ROUST) NS ERXE| TREL LMEQ YRS
LNONYITD UIMIS ABYLINYS RO WEAAE MEWRIOOD RIS ] 15 0 ULBJUOS ORI LMD 1068 DUE SUED shuuteg |
2 sorean o Kumod 370d MEMOIDF1I AVIHEIAD F -3 —-ms-— sooN
] Bk oLk ans NN FANTS
v T2 | oo : 2n10330 =
IR Wi 3NN LNIWESY
[ aea g 3N Led
b 3NN AYYANNCE ——— U BeNdxg okt Ay
i mlﬁ—w INTMNNOW 135 @ Te29 ] JO RIS WANg AmroN BruRidiG
S e LNIWNNOM GNNDJ @
i pue |40 BILUE JE I - o iep T s mes
10 UOrBIADQNTES & N PUR pUBY A SSILONA PRI :.n.!b-:ua-.ovl:uu pus sodind 81 J0) SWEE LY PAINSEXS AL
... D B 0L peld Do 0012 ¢ 01 LY I T e T )
5 30 ) v § U Ce 1 4 0} 0 &) weoLD HLESLG Sy péaadde Amuokied "Auone paubnepun ey sw Ricjeg
- y SPRAN IO Ajune
sexEL g omg
3 XY vorrTRo 3 A
hExd) j0 apkS Jqng Aeon srusulbig
il Jo kep sng mas
¥ r ¥ T Put pulty Aw SSGUNA PIIEIS LRI SUOLERPAUCS Pl F0MNG BY) J0; HUTS B PRINOSTE ASL
| Hi 1 1 _ T aw & pus Bunda s, i o) $1 MU S30YM LOSISD B
i i [} 1 24 01 ow &} wnewny [O8uEY “J Bty porRdE Aruetied "Quoigie peulauapun B BW 9208
1 [ [ 1
| 1] 1 It re 107 1 _ PRAN 0 Auno]
1 |w “_ 1 £4 10T [N WdIn 8/L5H 1 _ $2 197 e8] J0 O
gl R sug pup eneg sppoa; |
!
L ) i e |
1 m 1 1 1 QY BRIKIXY UOELILIWGS Ay
H ] s H_ ] _ | 1 _ w2 JO MG ANy AmjoN BImRUlG
1 HEC RN 1
e v 7 TN il I S w REER R _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ Y e T L LR W PRI S
Q v o] |3 PI - - N —— : 10 Asp g st pue
—ry T T s e e e e R nnrn g st AfrT T T T T e e = e inniadndh || [ttt PURY AL FRSLINA ‘DOIRIS LG .:B-iuisu pue paoding SU) KO) BURE B PRGNS LD T
n _ _ ......“ e— .ﬁ T— ® 5 tnmn 01 = 8 o 04 Pw ) pus o 0l WU S9Tiym Lohd B Bg O)
n O I 1 e T _m | it 07 By g [aBURY IpuRLSa 4 paaredde Agructed Auouine peulriepun ey -ew BIRY
1 f !
< O v / ok, AN 50 fures
e Ll ! _ 4 1 “ 933410 L
X '@ 0'IN CEYI0EG "ON 130G 1 WADYN SEELORI0L N 20
— m. d L _u b w W ﬂ H| |35 i ie1
p _ E (#6uDy 3 Duom pup = an 38 a5 RBUDY CPUDUsE
[, ] ' Fiaa 1buby epubPy i 1§ Y e
e - ! ¥ CASSUE BIGUY
e o |||||||| J _ J”. I ——— - J_‘n f_ m 17107 40 US04
||||||| 1 [ | Jrwetm 1= |
_I—|_ =% [ _ U
u ] o g _ M_ " WwEuwy 3 e 5 ‘ebuny opumuied
w | _ " I \% i wae ggrz | L gl 1 Z{ 107 PUE 171070 W00 74107 PUR 1} 107 40 VoL
- O . “ utstg ) & 22z 1 { i w“ | h
()] = __ _ — | .% 11 PHEIOIP Buioq % QuUeLISA0s MG OU PUS 1B SAG U UKOUS $
—r 1 T TR Tk - S6000 M Z0.L05F 5 g 0LV 625 § g 0c 9T Ap (0 14BL G0 € 0] 35308 SEY Led UOET PeEs.dXe UL UOGEIIPIBUCI puE sa0dind Su 1)
e . e : T ¢ 1] g1e 107 L I wmous A15dasd oS SPIPQNE AGEIAL O "01950Y PRGUIRANS 31 HUTU SEOUM PUR BLQ HUF| L8EIET
O { ! ]o 1§ OPfRAN JO Z£ 107 PUM (L1077 0 WISADANSIH SAQ UO UMOUS PUB] 9L J0 Jaum Peulimiapun au) |
[£2] ! _ i k3 1 wodd  saiow g e 1|1
—t 1 L I P o rt & rierr kb appeAn JO Auraz
n o “ | cH A [ i 1 L18GE 1 BEATSE M ! C00L-1T-L “ __ arthio Sng
» | axnowy
.-L 8 BT \ £ A0 .u a_. B Jubwsks B
=3 il g2z 10} : i B | |covowiaeuag R
—_ ek 3 ] ] = | iz iepng -4
~— g _ L tupwng ! -] cursug eusuwy § [ 157
Q ! F..n.._ﬁ.. w i e - e b £ w | s o8par Kuned apran
1 - i E13¥ LPOT X E i
Bupng pous o - 3
O 35 "_ o oo rf.f.f..J_. ghas g "m 312 107 . w.. xh_.m. ———
| _ ! ] 8 x f W “.x. 10 4mp - g o
.ffs.l.\.. p 1 ! f _-LJ. ...“ e ] “ B z WNGO Yons AGDeATKIDE AQRIRY % PUE AJUNOD SDIFAN (O UNOI SAUOMTIAUWIET oyl AQ Peap e
| _ | ® ; v S A w N “ PUE 01 PULALGM LBSQ 7Y BUQ LUT SATIST IPRATT IO 72107 PUR | 10T JO UGRIABGAEDY WY |
£ ' @
-~ | b L ] [} Al o
\ ¢ | y Fumasseg Ay, RES IO unss
N “ [ fr_ pmtdmemn]  __F | [ 1EMAR ) s it S Y | (SN S g ————— &_I |||||||||| ey o Mg
a * b ] Aneat 3 ERALAR W & W “+ r R o
I e ¥ A E W A A N —— SBray fjunal eproog spaossy
== mg T ooy W Taoy os) mout piomioa” - £ npnd nffo firuno) sprony) #yt Jo ELrIgfE 4sqwny Jusuncog up
L == E1M|I.F|I|IO 3 |I||f_0|w.+l..|.r.10 Fo e HE e ——p=— =y =SS IIMIII'IIPMH‘L..#\I‘I e papiocss ‘Bfuny 'F DD Pur [piuDy OpUDLLS{ O} JUMURIOP AUDANAUGT
e i il Jlr=—======7=7 alr W PAQLIIERP 2. JUT BWEDE By PUD SPL0sy Nnd manlfo Ajuneg aproan
£y gmmons | _ 56 ok0c1 3 11 23 Jo SEGZO0RI0Z LOQUNN JURURIGG Ul PIEA00DL IR 33 ug abuby
i/ Or TR 1 W _ ) —iReItEaeN 1 oﬁxnwFEh of juswuntoop arubfanuos up paqrasep ;o 307 Jo uoijiod swns
55 0T 4, L3S aus us 0 Qhd s us 1o 21 ‘500z ‘7z Amr sawdsffe ‘Tuswssiby souvury isumg up UD ousSLAg
) \\ #0¢ 1 _ 1 W 2PPUMY PUD DUITHG Y 07 ST Ul PEGLLISED
fnn L i 12 107 fo uoned swos #y fureg puw ..a.s_.:t I funes spman vy
' \_, L _ ! Al I Jo g opas eps SPMS Ul Popiotas Joid My WO UMOYS SD MY fuf) S#0ISF
) “ " ik spfongy Jo g2 107 Pup 4 10T fo weltsiupnsel 0 seaov g5g; Bueg
A
[ 1 _ I 1 _ 1 15 PhURY DpURUIN S
S it 0!
/ 1t
7 - i - H 3uQ JuUnN Sae)s3 apleAn 4o
' 1|1 i
1 [
! [}
i i1 ii Z. PUe |/ S}07 JO UOISINPGNSay
o L




REC NO: 233734

Uvalde County, Texas

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk
100 N. Getty St
Uvalde, Texas 78801
(830)278-6614

DATE: 09/04/2024 TIME: 04:19pm
REGISTER NO: GM
RECEIVED FROM: DIRKSEN ENGINEERING CASHIER: GMEDRANC
ITEM DESCRIPTION CLERK/CAUSE # QTY FEES PAID
PLAT APPLICATION - VACATE/RE-PLAT 1 $100.00
PER LOT - VACATE/RE-PLAT 6 $120.00

o0

TOQTAL FEES PAID $220.

AMOUNT TENDERED

CHECK 5220.
TOTAL RECEIVED $220.

TRANSACTION SUMMARY
TOTAL RECEIVED 5220.
TOTAL FEES PAID $220.
CHANGE DUE BACK $0.

CHECKS, MONEY ORDERS, or DIRECT DEPOSITS
1 Checks, Money Orders, or Direct Deposits Received
CK# 8920 $220.00

Thank You,
Donna M. Williams
County Clerk

00

00

00

00

00



9. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE
HEALTH SERVICES ANNUAL REPORT

Chelsea Lopez, Public Health Nurse for Region 8 of the Texas
Department of State Health Services will present the annual health
report.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



10. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PROPOSED FY 2024-2025 FAIRPLEX
RENTAL AGREEMENTS/CONTACT

Fairplex Director Wendy Speer will outline the proposed rental agreements
for events contracting with the Fairplex.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



UVALDE COUNTY FAIRPLEX RENTAL AGREEMENT
Effective October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2025 PROPOSED

General Limitations

A. Hours of Operation

The Fairplex Management/Rental Office is open Monday — Friday, 9am —
12pm and 1pm to 4pm.

The Fairplex Facility is available for rental (Sunday — Saturday), 6am - 12am.
Events must end in accordance with the contracted end time.
Date: Initials:

. Booking

Events may book up to two years in advance of dates. No event will be
scheduled on the event calendar until the appropriate deposit has been
received (see Fee Schedule), and the “Rental Agreement” is signed by the
person or organization requesting rental space and by Fairplex Management.

ALL VENDORS (DJ, BAND, DECORATOR, CATERER, ETC.) MUST BE
PRE-APPROVED BY FAIRPLEX MANAGEMENT, NO LATER THAN 30-
DAYS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT.

Date: Initials:

. Deposits

A damage deposit in the amount of $450 is payable at the time the space is
reserved. If rental fee equals $899 or less, deposit will be 50% of that fee.
“Tentative” holds for dates are not allowed. Deposits are never applied to
fees. The deposit reserves the date, and will cover any damage or excessive
cleaning resulting from the event. If no damages are incurred and no
excessive cleaning is required, the full deposit will be refunded approximately
four to six weeks after the event. An updated address is required for timely
deposit returns. Deposit refunds will only be issued to the contractual
“Lessee” (one person).

The Lessee is responsible for the actions of all parties associated with event
(band, DJ, caterer, decorator, etc.) and guests. Damages caused by these
parties will resuit in loss of deposit.

Date: Initials:

. Fees
Contracted rental space fees are due in full 30 days prior to the event. If
payment is not received, the reserved date will be forfeited.

Additional charges will be assessed resulting from extended use, damage,
abuse, or for using services beyond those approved in advance. Extended
use charges include any time for management, maintenance, and security
beyond that included in the agreement, including setup, takedown, and



leaving of the rental space later than scheduled. The Lessee must accept full
responsibility for such additional obligations and their settlement.
Date: Initials:

. Early Access Option

Lessee shall setup, decorate, takedown and clean during the hours specified
in the signed contract. Early access for purpose of decorating/setup may be
granted up to 18 hours prior to the contracted rental time by paying the Early
Access fee of $350. Early Access Fee must be paid in full 30 days prior to
event date. Date: Initials:

. Cancellations

In order to receive a deposit refund, less $100 cancellation fee, notice must
be received 60 days before the event. Cancellation inside of 60 days from the
event will forfeit the entire deposit. Lessor reserves the right to cancel any
event that has not met all criteria outlined in Fairplex General Limitations and
Policies. Lessee will forfeit deposit and any fees for cancellation of an event
due to failure to comply with policies.

Date: Initials:

. Security

Certified Peace Officers are required at all events serving alcohol and/or
events hosting 100+ guests. It will be the responsibility of the Lessee to make
arrangements with the Uvalde County Fairplex Rental Office and pay all fees
associated with security. Security must be paid 30 days prior to your event
date. Facility keys will NOT be provided to Lessee without payment of
Security.

Uvalde County Sheriff Deputies are used for peace officer requirements at all
Fairplex events having alcohol, and any event having over 100 guests.
Scheduling of security is handled by the Uvalde County Fairplex Rental
Office, located inside the Uvalde County Arena, 215 Veterans Lane. Please
call 830-591-9040 to arrange security. The fee for Sheriffs Deputies is
$40/per officer, per hour. A 5-hour minimum is required. Number of Officers
required as follows:

Number of Number of Officers Required | Number of Officers Required
Attendees Events with Alcohol Events without Alcohol
0-100 2 0
101 - 300 2 2
301 - 450 2 2
451 - 600 TBD 18D
601 — 750 TBD TBD
751 and greater TBD TBD

If Fairplex Management, in its sole discretion, determines that additional
supervision, security or equipment (i.e. portable restrooms) is needed for any
event, the Lessee shall provide extra personnel or equipment, at which the
expense shall be borne solely by the Lessee.

Date:

Initials:

Page 2 of 8




H. Move-In and Move-Out/Setup Days
Lessee shall setup, decorate, and takedown during the hours specified in the
signed contract. The Lessee will be expected to remove all materials prior to
departure. Lessee will be responsible for additional rental fees for any time
the space is used before or after the time frame contracted. This includes
stock move-in/move-out in Arena.
Date: Initials:

. Decorations
The Lessee is responsible for their own safety and the safety of those
associated with their event during the installation, display and removal of all
decorations. Decorations causing damage to floors, walls or other structures
are not permitted. The use of tape (on floors or walls), tacks, nails or staples
is prohibited. Duct tape is strictly prohibited on floors or walls. PRO-GAFF
tape may be used to mark floor areas, if needed. Command strips on walls
are prohibited. Lessee will be responsible for any damage caused, and a
forfeit in deposit refund may occur.

Skittles and chewing gum are not allowed in candy bars or in decorations.
Glitter and metallic foil confetti are NOT allowed. Please note than an
excessive cleaning fee may be deducted from deposit if decorations
containing glitter or confetti are used.

Do not dispose of any decorations in sinks/drains. Keep ORI beads out of
sinks. Lessee is responsible for drain clogs/backups and costs to repair. Only
liquids (non-grease) are to be disposed of in sinks. Your caterer is
responsible for the removal of all grease/charcoal from the property,
immediately following the event.

Do not place any decorations in or on the outdoor planters. County property
including planters, vending machines and furniture should never be moved by
anyone other than Fairplex Staff, and should be done so only with prior
approval from Management.

Do not dispose of any foreign substance on the property’s landscape
including the parking lot or grounds.

Posters, stickers and any signage used during event must be pre-approved
by Management prior to display and must be removed prior to departure.
Date: Initials:

J. Pyrotechnics
No pyro or cold spark devices are allowed inside buildings, and only pre-
approved haze machines will be allowed.
Date: Initials:

K. Keys
Facility keys will NOT be provided to Lessee without payment of Security.
Keys to the rented space will be available for pick-up only during Fairplex
Management/Rental Office hours of operation. MANAGEMENT OFFICE IS
NOT OPEN ON SATURDAY OR SUNDAY.

Page 3 of 8



Keys MUST be returned to the Management Office or placed in the outdoor
key box located at the entrance of the Uvalde County Arena, no later than
4pm on the first work-day following the event. Lost or unreturned keys will
result in a $150 deduction in deposit refund. Keys are NOT to be turned in to
Fairplex Maintenance Staff at close of event. Renter is responsible for the
safe return of the keys.

Date: Initials:

L. Cleaning
1. General: Lessee is responsible for the immediate removal of decorations,
linens, food/items from kitchen and personal property from rented space
prior to departing the premises, at the contracted date/time. Please leave
tables and chairs standing.

The Fairplex is not responsible for any items left in the building after an
event. Any maintenance issue should be reported to the Fairplex
Management as soon as possible.

2. Arena: All areas used during event must be left the way they were found.
Lessee is responsible for the immediate removal of decorations, signage,
equipment and trash. A trash trailer is available on-site. Food/items and
trash must be removed from concession and dining areas prior to
departing the premises, at the contracted date/time. Trash left will result in
loss of deposit.

Any modification of chutes or panels inside of North or South arena must
be put back as found. Failure to do so will result in ioss of deposit.
Date: Initials:

M. Inspections
1. General: After the rental period, Fairplex Management will conduct a
post-use inspection of the rented space and prepare a report that will
note any breaches of contract and related deductions from the security
deposit, if any. If none, management will refund the security deposit to
Lessee as outlined in Section |. General Limitations, C. Deposits.

2. Arena: The facilities inspection will include north and south arenas,
announcer box, meeting rooms, concession area, restrooms, and
outside grounds. Damage found to chutes, panels, chairs, tables,
equipment/appliances in concessions, etc. will result in loss of deposit.
Uvalde County will pursue whatever actions necessary against
negligence and excessive damage sustained to the Fairplex facility.
Date: Initials:

N. Insurance Requirements
Any event in which alcohol is sold shall provide liquor liability insurance
coverage. No less than $1,000,000 liquor liability insurance policy required.

At the discretion of Fairplex Management, events may require proof of
insurance as follows: User must maintain General Liability insurance

Page 4 of 8



coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence. A copy of the
insurance certificate must be provided to Fairplex Management at least
fourteen (14) days prior to the scheduled event.

Date: initials:

Policies and Procedures

A. Alcohol

Events selling alcohol will be charged $500.00 as a commission to Uvalde
County. Security will be required as outlined in Section |. General Limitations,
F. Security. Serving of alcohol shall be discontinued 30 minutes prior to
scheduled end of event.

B. Automobiles

Motorized vehicles will not be allowed on the concrete floor of the arena area
without written authorization prior to the event. Protective material must be
used to cover the floor area at the display point. Motorized vehicles are not
allowed in the Event Center.

Wheeled toys such as skateboards, bicycles, etc. are prohibited from all
venues.

C. Cooking On Grounds

Qutdoor cooking on the premises must be pre-approved by Fairplex
Management. When Kitchens are used, deposits may be forfeited due to
damage, improper use of appliances and/or excessive cleaning required as a
result of use. Food is NOT to be placed in ovens without use of proper pans
to catch grease. Grills, fryers and open-flame cookers brought in by outside
source are not allowed inside kitchens, and must remain outside of the
building.

D. Electrical/Haze Machines, Pyrotechnics & Cold Sparks

Events with specific electrical needs (bands, DJ, vendors, bouncy house,
water slide, etc.) must provide a request to Fairplex Management 30 days
prior to the event. Only pre-approved haze machines allowed. No Pyro or
Cold Sparks allowed inside venues.

E. Exit Doors & Fire Code

A 10’ clearance on both sides of exit doors, (egress and ingress) with no
physical obstruction, must be maintained at all times. No lighted exit sign or
accompanying door can be blocked or locked during events. All Fire Code
discrepancy issues will be decided upon by Fairplex Management.

. First Aid

Lessee may be required to provide, at the discretion of Fairplex Management,
certified first aid personnel during the lease term. Lessee assumes total
responsibility for the qualifications and actions of these first aid personnel. All
incidents requiring first aid treatment shall be reported to Fairplex
Management by the close of the event each day.

Page 5 of 8



G. Freight
Freight delivered before an event must have permission from Fairplex
Management. Any freight left after an event move out date or time will be
charged a fee of $100 per day.

H. Glass Containers
No glass containers, such as bottled individual beverages, are allowed on
grounds of Fairplex. Glass bottles such as wine, champagne, etc. are
allowed during events.

l. Internet Access
The venues at Uvalde County Fairplex have Wi-Fi internet access. The
Uvalde County Fairplex disclaims any responsibility for the content of the
material accessed over the internet. During use of internet services at Uvalde
County Fairplex, sending or receiving patently offensive material is strictly
prohibited. Uvalde County Fairplex reserves the right to refuse service to
anyone.

J. Linens
The Fairplex does not provide linens for any event.

K. Services Provided
A member of the Fairplex Maintenance Staff will be on duty during the entire
event and will arrive one hour prior to the start time of the event. The staff
member will be available to provide information and assist with lighting,
temperature control and unforeseen mechanical issues. They will not be
available to serve, decorate, provide supplies, or otherwise be involved in the
event or the takedown and cleanup.

Tables and chairs will be provided, however, the Lessee is responsible for the
setup and arrangement. Staging and stage setup for your event is available
for no additional cost, in the Commissioners Auditorium. A fee of $150 is
required for the use of staging and stage setup in the Stardust Pavilion.
Fairplex staff will assemble staging prior to your event, per your direction.

L. Smoking
Smoking and vaping are prohibited in all facilities at the Uvalde County
Fairplex, except in designated, outdoor areas where cigarette receptacles are
located.

M. RV Parking
RV space is available on a limited, first-come basis. The rental fee is $40 per
day, per RV.

N. Non-Assignment
Lessee may not transfer or assign this Agreement nor sublease the rented
space nor allow use of the rented space other than as herein specified
without the express written consent of Lessor.

Page 6 of 8



. Compliance

Fairplex Management reserves the right to deny the use or the continued use
of its facilities to any person or organization not complying with Fairplex
Policies and Procedures. Lessee shall control behavior of all attendees and
bear full responsibility for their conduct, including financial responsibility for
rectification of damages to the Fairplex or any other form of violation.

. Hold Harmless Agreement

By signing this agreement the Lessee agrees that Uvalde County, its officials,
its members, managers, and their respective assignees are not responsible
for any injury, theft, damage, or losses to property, persons, or animals
incurred during this event.

. Civil Practice And Remedies Code

“UNDER TEXAS LAW (CHAPTER 87, CIVIL PRACTICE AND REMEDIES
CODE), AN EQUINE PROFESSIONAL 1S NOT LIABLE FOR AN INJURY TO
OR THE DEATH OF A PARTICIPANT IN EQUINE ACTIVITIES RESULTING
FROM THE !INHERENT RISKS OF EQUINE ACTIVITIES.”

. Indemnification of Uvalde County Fairplex

Lessee bears full responsibility for his attendees; accordingly, Lessee shall
indemnify Uvalde County, it employees, its officials, its members, managers
and their respective assignees against any and all defense costs and fees or
judgment liability arising from any claim or lawsuit brought by a third party
arising out of the Lessee’s rental of the premises.

. Limitation of Liability
The maximum liability of Uvalde County under this contract shall be the return
of the sums paid by Lessee.

. Amendments

The terms specified herein constitute the entire agreement between the
parties. The Uvalde County Fairplex shall be not be bound by any alleged
promises, representations or agreements except as herein expressly set
forth. Management shall not have any authority to amend this contract, except
in writing.

. No Warranty

Uvalde County does not warrant that the Fairplex is suitable for any particular
purpose, nor warrant any condition on the premises. The Lessee agrees that
he/she has had an opportunity to examine the premises; that the Fairplex is
not responsibte for any notification of any defects within the premises; and
that he/she will accept the premises in an “as is” condition.

. Incorporation of Legal Documents

The Uvalde County Fairplex reserves all rights under its governing documents
and the law to enforce the terms of this Agreement. In addition, the Lessee
shall bear full responsibility of all attorney fees and costs incurred by Uvalde
County to enforce this contract. If Uvalde County must seek legal action to
recover damages in excess of the security deposit, all sums due shall bear
interest at the rate of 18%, per annum.

Page 7 of 8



W. Choice of Law/Venue
The parties shall interpret and enforce this contract in accordance with the
law of the State of Texas. Any claim or cause of action arising out of or
connected with the Agreement shall be adjusted in either the U.S. District
Court of the Western District of Texas or the District or County Court of
Uvalde County, Texas.

X. Civil Rights
It is Fairplex policy that the use of the facilities should be consistent with the
objectives of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964. Facilities shall not be
made available to any organization that practices discrimination based on
race, creed, color, sex, national origin, age or condition of handicap.

Y. Right to Refuse Service
Uvalde County Fairplex Management reserves the right to deny any event,
activity or equipment in its sole and absolute discretion. Additionally, Uvalde
County reserves the right, in its sole and absolute discretion, to deny any
guest of the Lessee access to the Fairplex.

|, THE UNDERSIGNED, HAVE FULLY READ, UNDERSTAND AND AGREE TO THE
TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED HEREIN. | ALSO ACKNOWLEDGE THAT | AM
FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR COSTS INCURRED DURING THE
PERIOD FOR WHICH | HAVE RESERVED USE OF FAIRPLEX FACILITIES, INCLUDING
ANY CHARGES THAT EXCEED THE AMOUNT OF THE SECURITY DEPOSIT.

RENTER:

Name:

Title:

Signature:

Date:

UVALDE COUNTY FAIRPLEX:

Name:
Title:
Signature:
Date:
Uvalde County Fairplex, 215 Veterans Lane, Box 13, Uvalde, Texas 78801, (830) 591-9040, fairplex@uvaldecounty.com

Page 8 of 8



11. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON OFFICE LEASE AGREEMENTS FOR
JP 2,JP 3 AND COUNTY ATTORNEY

Current lease agreement expire on September 30. The attached renewals
are presented for consideration.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



LEASE AGREEMENT

This lease agreement is entered into by Michael Story, hereafter known as “Lessor” and the
County of Uvalde, hereafter known as the “Lessee.”

“Lessor” agrees to lease “Lessee” premises located in Sabinal, Uvalde County, Texas to be
used by the County of Uvalde as the office of Justice of the Peace, Precinct 2. “Lessor” agrees

to pay all utility cost with the exception of telephone and internet service.

The premises to be leased is 900 square feet located in a one story framed building situated at
211 Front Avenue, Sabinal, Texas.

The lease agreement is for a period of twelve months beginning October 1,2024 and ending on
September 30, 2025, This agreement may be terminated at any time by the “Lessor” or the
“Lessee” by giving a 30 day written notice.

The amount of the lease shall be $1,100.00 monthly payable on the first of each month.

APPROVED by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court on this the ___ day of September,
2024.

_..r

Michael Story, Owner WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
P.O. Box 1423 UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE
Uvalde, Texas 78801 Uvalde County Courthouse

(830) 591-8651 Uvalde, Texas 78801



LEASE AGREEMENT

This lease agreement is entered into by Sterling Boyce, hereafter known as “Lessor” and the
County of Uvalde, hereafter known as the “Lessee.”

“Lessor” agrees to lease to “Lessee” premises located in Utopia, Uvalde County, Texas to be
used by the County of Uvalde as the office of the Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3. “Lessor”

agrees to pay all utility cost for water, electric and butane gas.

The premises to be leased is 800 square feet located in a one story framed building situated on
Main Street in Utopia, Texas.

The lease agreement is for a period of twelve months beginning October 1, 2024 and ending on
September 30, 2025. This agreement may be terminated at any time by the “Lessor” or the
“Lessee” by giving a 30 day written notice.

The amount of the lease shall be $900.00 monthly payable on the first of each month.

APPROVED by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court on the ___ day of September, 2024,

tefling Boyce(Owner WILLIAM R. MITCHELL

0. Box 189 UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE
Utopia, Texas 78884 Uvaide County Courthouse

(830) 426-9175 Uvalde, Texas 78801




TERMS AND DEFINITIONS
Date: Qctober 1, 2024
Landlord:  John P. Dodson and wife, Kyla J. Dodson
Address: 318 East Nopal Street, Uvalde, Uvalde County, Texas 78801
Tenant: John P. Dodson, Uvalde County Attorney
Address: 318 East Nopal Street, Uvalde, Uvalde County, Texas 78801

Premises:

Approximately 2166 square feet including a 723 square foot area exclusive to Tenant
and a 1443 square foot area common to Landlord and Tenant. The common area rent is
calculated at 1/3 of the rate per square foot of the exclusive area plus paved parking.

Landlord: John P. Dodson and wife, Kyla J. Dodson
Address: 318 East Nopal Street
City, State, Zip: Uvalde, Texas 78801

Base Rent Monthly: One Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Seven and 90/100 Dollars
(81,657.90)

Commencement Date: October 1, 2024
Termination Date: September 30, 2025

*Or when John P. Dodson vacates the office of Uvalde County Attorney, whichever
comes first. *

Use: Office of the Uvalde County Attorney
“Rent” means base rent plus any other sums of money due Landlord by Tenant.
“Landlord” means Landlord and its agents, employees, invitees, licensees or visitors.

“Tenant” means Tenant and its agents, employees, invitees, licensees or visitors

“Essential Services” means heating, ventilating, air conditioning, water and utility
connections necessary for occupancy of the premises for the use stated above.

Page 1 of 5



LEASE CLAUSES AND COVENANTS

A. Tenant Agrees To:

1.

2.

6.
7. Submit in writing to Landlord any request for repairs, replacement
8.
9. Indemnify, defend and hold Landlord harmless from any loss,

Lease the premises for the entire term beginning on the
commencement date and ending on the termination date.

Accept the premises in their present condition “as is”, the premises
being currently suitable for Tenant’s intended use.

Obey all laws, ordinances, orders, rules and regulations applicable to
the use, condition and occupancy of the premises including the rules
and regulations of the building adopted by Landlord.

Pay monthly, in advance, on the first day of the month, the base rent
to Landlord at Landlord’s address.

Allow Landlord to enter the premises to perform Landlord’s
obligations, inspect the premises and show the premises to prospective
purchasers or tenants.

Repair any damage to the premises caused by Tenant.

and maintenance that are the obligations of Landlord.
Maintain insurance on Tenant’s personal property.

attorney’s fees, expenses or claims arising out of use of the premises.

10. Vacate the premises on termination of this lease.

B. Tenant Agrees Not To:

1.

75

AT SANE

Use the premises for any purpose other than that stated in the basic
lease terms and definitions.

(A) Create a nuisance, (B) interfere with any other tenant’s normal
business operations or Landlord’s management of the building, (C)
permit any waste or (D) Use the premises in any way that is extra
hazardous, would increase insurance premiums or would void
insurance on the building.

Change Landlord’s lock system.

Alter the premises

Allow a lien to be placed on the premises.

Assign this lease or sublease any portion of the premises.

C. Landlord Agrees To:

1.

=

Lease to Tenant the premises for the entire term beginning on the
commencement date and ending on the termination date.

Obey all laws, ordinances, orders, rules and regulations applicable to
the use, condition and occupancy of the building.

Provide normal utility service connections to the building.

Provide janitorial service for the premises.

Page 2 of §



5.

Repair, replace, maintain the (a) roof, (b) foundation, (c) parking and
common areas, (d) structural soundness of the exterior walls, doors,
corridors, windows and (e} other structures or equipment serving the
premises.

Insure the building against all risks of direct physical loss; Tenant will
have no claim to any proceeds of Landlord’s insurance policy.

D. Landlord Agrees Not To:

1.

Interfere with Tenant’s possession of the premises as long as Tenant is
not in default.

E. Landlord And Tenant Agree To The Following:

1.

Alterations. Any physical additions or improvement to the premises
made by Tenant will become the property of Landlord. Landlord
may require that Tenant, at termination of this lease and at Tenant’s
expense, remove any physical additions and improvements, repair any
alterations, and restore the premises to the condition existing at the
commencement date, normal wear and tear excepted.

Abatement. Tenants covenant to pay rent and Landlord’s covenants
are independent of each other. Except as otherwise provided, Tenant
shall not be entitled to abate rent for any reason.

Release of Claims/Subrogation. Landlord and Tenant release each
other from any claim by subrogation or otherwise for any damage to
the premises, the building, or personal property within the building,
by reason of fire or the elements, regardless of cause, including
negligence of Landlord or Tenant. This release applies only to the
extent that it is permitted by law, the damage is covered by insurance
proceeds, and the release does not adversely affect any insurance
coverage.

Notice to Insurance Companies. Landlord and Tenant will notify the
issuing insurance companies of the release set forth in the preceding
paragraph and will have the insurance policies endorsed, if necessary,
to prevent invalidation of the insurance coverage.

Casualty/Total Or Partial Destruction. (a) If the premises are
damaged by casualty and can be restored within ninety days,
Landlord will, at its expense, restore the premises to substantially the
same condition as they existed before the casualty. If Landlord fails
to complete restoration within ninety days from the date of written
notification by Tenant to Landlord or the casualty, Tenant may
terminate his lease by written notice to Landlord. (b) If the premises
cannot be restored within ninety days, Landlord has an option to
restore or not to restore the premises. [f Landlord chooses not to
restore, this lease will terminate. If Landlord chooses to restore, it
will notify Tenant of the estimated time to restore and give Tenant
and option to terminate this lease by notifying Landlord within ten
days. If Tenant does not terminate this lease, it shall continue and
Landlord shall restore the premises as provided in (a) above. (c¢) To
the extent premises are untenantable after the casualty and the
damage was not caused by the Tenant, the rent will be adjusted as
may be fair and reasonable.

Page 3 of 5



10.

11.

12.

13.

14

Condemnation/Substantial Or Partial Taking. (a) If the premises
cannot be used for the purposes contemplated by this lease because of

condemnation or purchase in lieu of condemnation, this lease will
terminate. (b) If there is a condemnation or purchase in lieu of
condemnation and this lease is not terminated, Landlord will, at
Landlord’s expense, restore the premises and the rent payable during
the unexpired portion of the term will be adjusted as may be fair and
reasonable. (c¢) Tenant will have no claim to the condemnation award
or proceeds in lieu of condemnation.

Default By Landlord/Events. Defaults by Landlord are (a) failing to
comply with any provision of this lease within thirty days after
written notice or (b) failing to provide essential services to Tenant
within ten days after written notice.

Default By Landlord/Tenant’s Remedies. Tenant’s remedies for
Landlord’s default are to (a) sue for damages, and (b) if Landiord
does not provide an essential service for thirty days after default,
terminate the lease.

Default by Tenant/Events. Defaults by Tenant are (a) failing to pay
timely rent, (b) abandoning or vacating a substantial portion of the
premises, or {(c) failing to comply within ten days after written notice
with any provision of this lease other than the defaults set forth in (a)
and (b) above.

Default by Tenant/Landlord’s Remedies. Landlord’s remedies for
Tenant’s default are to (a) enter and take possession of the premises,
after which Landlord may re let the premises on behalf of Tenant and
receive the rent directly by reason of the re letting, and Tenant agrees
to reimburse Landlord for any expenditures made in order to re let;
(b) enter the premises and perform Tenant’s obligations; or (c)
terminate this lease by written notice and sue for damages. Landlord
may enter and take possession of the premises by self help, by picking
or changing locks if necessary, and may lock out Tenant or any other
person who may be occupying the premises, until the default is cured,
without being liable for damages.

Default/Waiver/Mitigation. It is not a waiver of default if the non
defaulting party fails to declare immediately a default or delays in
taking any action. Pursuit of any remedies set forth in this lease does
not preclude pursuit of other remedies in this lease or provided by
law. Landlord and Tenant have a duty to mitigate damages.
Holdover. If Tenant does not vacate the premises following
termination of this lease, Tenant shall be a Tenant at will and shall
vacate the premises on receipt of notice from Landlord. No holding
over by Tenant, whether with or without the consent of Landlord, will
extend the term.

Alternative Dispute Resolution. Landlord and Tenant shall submit in
good faith to mediation before filing a suit for damages.

. Attorney’s Fees. If either party retains an attorney to enforce this

lease, the prevailing party is entitled to recover reasonable attorney’s
fees.

Page 4 of 5



15. Venue. Venue is in Uvalde County, Texas.

16. Entire Agreement. This lease is the entire agreement of the parties,
and there are no oral representations, warranties, agreements or
promises pertaining to this lease or to the expressly mentioned
exhibits and riders not incorporated in writing in this lease.

17. Amendment of Lease. This lease may be amended only by an
instrument in writing signed by Landlord and Tenant.

18. Limitation of Warranties. There are no implied warranties of
merchantability, of fitness for a particular purpose, or of any other
kind arising out of this lease, and there are no warranties that extend
beyond those expressly stated in this lease.

19. Notices. Any notice required by this lease shall be deemed to be
delivered, whether or not actually received, when deposited with the
United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, certified mail, return
receipt requested, and addressed to Landlord or Tenant at their
addresses.

20. Abandoned Property. Landlord may retain, destroy, or dispose of
any property left on the premises at the end of the term.

LANDLORD: TENANT:
)fﬁm P. Dodson or .én P. Dodson
Kyla J. Dodson Uvalde County Attorney

APPROVED in Commissioners Court on this the day of SEPTEMBER, 2024.

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE

Page S of 5



12. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ORDER AUTHORIZING SALE OF
FIREWORKS FOR DIWALI

The Commissioners Court has the authority to authorize the sale of
fireworks during the Diwali period of October 30-November 3.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



DIWALI FIREWORKS PERIOD
(OCTOBER 25-MIDNIGHT, NOVEMBER 3)
DEADLINE TO ADOPT ORDER: OCTOBER 14, 2024

Occupations Code, §2154.202(h), permits the commissioners court to adopt an order authorizing
the sale of fireworks for Diwali (October 30 — November 3).

If the court decides to permit the sale of fireworks during the Diwali period, the order must
be adopted before October 15. If the court does not wish to permit the sale of fireworks
during this period, no action is required.

Please note the distinction between this law (Occupations Code, §2154.202(h)), which allows the
commissioners court at its discretion to permit fireworks sales for the holiday period and the
other law (Local Government Code, §352.051) which requires the court to take action to restrict
or prohibit sales during certain times of the year if drought conditions are present.

To assist the court in determining whether conditions are suitable for authorizing the sale of
fireworks, the Texas A&M Forest Service is required to make its services available each day
during the Diwali period to respond to the request of a county as to whether or not drought
conditions exist. To obtain a determination from the Texas A&M Forest Service, call (979) 458-
7331

If the court decides to adopt such an order for Diwali, it may restrict or prohibit the sale of
“restricted fireworks,” which are defined as “skyrockets with sticks” and as “missiles with
fins.” A violation of the order is a Class C misdemeanor. Also, a citizen may file suit for an
injunction to prevent a violation or threatened violation of the order.

Under Local Government Code §352.051(f), the county may also designate one or more “safe”
areas where the use of restricted fireworks is not prohibited. In determining if an area may be
considered “safe” the court should take into account whether adequate public safety and fire
protection services are provided to the area.

A copy of Local Government Code §352.051, and the portions of the Occupations Code that
define and explain permitted and prohibited fireworks, are available online at
county.org/fireworks. A sample order authorizing the sale of fireworks during this period is
provided on the following page. If your court decides to designate “safe” areas, the sample
order will need to be modified to include appropriate language. If you have any questions,
please contact the TAC Legal Department at {888) 275-8224.




13. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON FINAL SALES REPORT FOR
COUNTY SURPLUS PROPERTY AUCTION

On September 14 the County held at auction to dispose of unused or not
needed county equipment. The auction netted $7,712.97.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



| |
! CHARLIE WALLER AUCTIONS 1196 |

Date ?// é / 2.4 §5-240/1143

ESCROW ACCOUNT
PO BOX 1717
UVALDE, TX 78802

Pay to the W
Order of

FIRST STATE BANK

200 E. NOPAL/UVALDE, TX 78801/(830)278-6231 [
o ‘?//’f/.,?.lf -Serplvs  dved iy KM M%% »

ek l-le'-'iEIEl-D =1

dLH60*9 3330480

—=



CHARLIE WALLER AUCTIONS
P.O. BOX 1771--UVALDE, TX 78802
(830)591-8765
charliewaller830@aol.com

AUCTION SETTLEMENT SHEET FOR:

AUCTION—September 14, 2024
COUNTY OF UVALDE

TOTAL SALES:

Less 20 % commission:

Less advertisement:
Uvalde Leader News:
Jet Press:
TOTAL

Amount owed to County of Uvalde:

$9,928.00

$1,985.60

$132.00
97.43
$229.43

$7,712.97

Check # 1196, Sept. 15, 2024—paid to Uvalde County ($7,712.97)



a

g

72y >, "BUYER REGISTRATION
mCHmm NAME ADDRESS _Dﬂm\%v\?w\\ PHONE LICENSE #
7 Ethan Boatcokt | 58] Loty foal 089 768331 PO U083
8 Kaul \?QSU 07 S @_\E\mw Uya/de. 30 |275-0/8p /L7783
Q \w%?.\\ x.ﬁ\\vﬁ LIY & Criro L e e 630 Perd?e | 22287
11102 ffattie Dalten M A NAAN AN o~ 7|
/2 u\: Lo _\w_\\nQRL N
/2 {uis Vellarread Q UFla .
/4 Whv\llh, ﬁ\\ \_»\Tnt \
Il Jaine Radiyoex 1100 Vevossa Uyelde 5y o |129-5525| 475125
m& %\.\Q\ Esau 7403 Lowd, V4 4z $50 |2 bl-orgs 277044371
ﬁmﬁa \?Lm\ Ordig - I%5% %:m\mx ST Do §30|775.22) ¢31FTS zy
Vsl —
S
23 1
2y Y _
25
7 ) k.
\W“ q/ 9.- -
3/ :
32
33
39

@ NASH, PO BOX 46, MIFFLINBURG, PA 17844




)29 - g BUYER REGISTRATION

o T NAME ) ADDRESS PHONE LICENSE #

62 Tuen A, \@0\392&0 P2 Box  194¢ =Sl lale TEENI %@m\u\ubg.w 139 38719

&Y Besvs \si?e 020 F Cobone  Henbd 7550, s |0y 76777/

66 Days By AT PO fox 913 mss\ Wopd TX 7333 wamww T
a1rs x ]

67 & ey \As‘d_py,r Po Row 9973 ﬁ%\\p{ Te 74833 Sagatd |1cayid

74 N&..\v .1 msﬁkh [Fr7 €. \&ma\x? =/ K&h\n\b 7x 73 wmvv m.mar\%w&m.NLw

B Swd B ﬁ@d»\N\ 27 CiR, 129 Uvalde (578> (ore 7203 (0009 3.

7 ol s | yeirm ik U T ot gL "D

N\h&m\w\\w \m\\m\n - & 70 \\\,\\xﬁk Lo Ly \LLW 7 K Yo Nﬁ-ﬂnmw“\m.ki?ﬂ

77 mo_m do ﬁx;) Y12 miate CS&L« Tv £30-275-905 106534

77 Brav F}Kd\% H87 Koy 3o ¥ Lavese An. PSS G746, ¢ Od gl

8/ kt.a\\w boarles 1677 (A yl?  Lvald $o 217wy 0)9¢ 8 wip?

52 Qul ARG O (22>

g3 j

4

X5

12

g9 L

Qo

qs

70

K NASH. PO BOX 46. MIFFLINBURG. PA 17844



BUYER REGISTRATION

BUYER

NAME

ADDRESS

PHONE

LICENSE #

(428 Wesisem Peive y Iar SRl T 59901

F345 2o
5737

ARADD | 74 |50

b

%ﬁ /5y \wsﬁ\q_\%\\\v

227

Vuald o Sodaddes 2

Salele

*

40

)rwhﬂ‘o MDL, .

N
N

4499774

.

43

a.

7/

42

7

45

77

78

79

54

55

S

57

58

59

e/

B NASH PN ANX AR MIFFI INRIIRR PA 17A44




2

BUYER -, . Y | | BUYER
ITEM 3 Orper ,Zz? fere File § mem _(dv7doon /e dﬁ”f’xdsw Cner”
E

i 073 : b
" = @ = $ 5 .“——_{—E-E ________________ ?i — --f $ [O . OO)
"' v N i 7S )
BUYER / i | BUYER
ITTEM /j) d;ﬁéi‘—, dtSﬁS ‘U/ A557 _T_Tfms E ITEM DP/ D/@/ ({;’/)t"fﬂ"&- (C-?r'ﬁ‘-)

e § ‘

- o o .OO)EK 9 il s .40 , 00
_________________________________________ SH 7 o e i B
5 2¥k6
BUYER gl "1 | BUYER S _

- Lo / = i .y Lese / /7(/7004766’ (green)
!
| QD
< - ? = $ 0 ) § L /0 - @ = $ (OO . )
N b ~
7 1|8
BUYER q i | BUYER L d
[}
- TInetal Qe ¥ AssT OFfree £o.7 [Py /M/ <hnd L TVE Mise. /Hrms
§
AT o . {'DO/E\ X _ s I 00 ]
0 (10 ¥
BUYER q ! | BUYER
= ] ) ]
rew 2D desks Y nssy otrik, sttif V| new & rawen Filyy CabmeT
outdoor A(C comeressor ¢! "
5 Jo . @ = $ZO‘OOJ§\ /’?-i - = § S‘DOJ
- ST
11 p |12
BUYER / ! | BUYER (_P g w
mem 97 A ﬂ/cz% niT” § — Fnete/ Oest / wood e “L
— / ; LOT # She ped %K/py'”ﬁ?&fg
| BA1Y-15
N T WV | G ' S S N}
N Y - )
BuvER . E BUYER , L
mem o/l A/ &”_V’ff"" s v | ITEM Wf"’//ﬁ y{ﬂ’/ A
E
E\ vy e = §

7 @ - $ {O .OO/
/

e s B

[ ]
Lt mimas vAra $ //A Q. s

x
X
=

it o



BU¥ER™: . ..
Z/ A1S —

-
ITEM }9 A é//ka .447 7 E/(p/w
/5
@ = $ i)

B == = e ==

= N

. <

BUYER

ITEM A/ dm /. ’%}7? &Zm’ef

[ o o e o

BUYER

[

ren  sdlert Leal Y Brinkn

LOT #
kﬂz@ = 5 __;9?3_.
g ™~
4
BUYER _7 21

%
Il /é @ =o' S S.Ooji\‘ .23 @ = Ch lﬁy)j
e - e
BUYER | | BUYER
ren Saurr Lol Frling G | | wen __Speell et/ //f.éé/

(ot | metal o able’

E {25
7 i . s .00 ]| 24 . B e 02

""""" = NI SEP e =
TBUYEH Uq : SBUYER /
ITEM ‘4/ ﬁﬁw /xﬁf@ /d//‘d"x;f, (j’éwf § ITEM 7771947/ W
“/gA @ $l2.OOJ§\ ~ @ = $ . 1
e R e B P RV I St
gBU"Y‘"E'H (‘9 q 1£UYEH {

e _ Hord a.
rew L fved Leifs [ prescuve

m G
/- ZO"Z@I . s 20. 00/

A

o Dothuper Michy) Catynid e
50f{ice chaits /

@

5 O

| 2&—\27

$ . y

2 [ - / h
BUYER

ITEM LA 09/ 0,/99‘5'/

(12

BUYER

/F/f

s

v (5] orene o

- e e = e e e o o e - e e B ok R e R S P = e e e

—p~

~——

20 27
@ — $ o y - @ = $ [ -F'}
i T ey e W = =
1BSUYEH , / 1€UYEH l S
wem | Soron Flesw Unshen e D) OFFs Chens
/
. ¢ K64
e _s . il Uz . _ s S .00,
[ I . U P [« g’ . e & A0



BUYER=2._. &2 i | BUYER —
mem _ £ 5?7{5 fee/ Zmorﬂff £35S / ' | rEm Deft
blashc Ten shere /| ﬁ
‘?9" O @ $ L{D. OO) i 3;P )
- el i —“““"""-""-"—_:\"
&) 1
BUYER / E BUYER
ITEM f/—i%/ ¢ 7;// / b | rem (Z D) M
AR :
N @ = $ ® Y, ; \_ 5 @ = $ . J
——————————————————————————————————————————— NHGT . e T - e
5 b (6
BUYER . R | | BUYER [ 5
ITEM ‘93 C%g/' £S | rem L6 Lupaere DETK / meted
E Uf:-gﬁ wf CQﬂV!d@‘CS/& checee
i 25-PA4-4O-Y|-Y2 -4
i 3 @ - g S'ODJE\ L{@ Y] L~(=§ S.OO/
= NH V% - <
7 i (8
BUYER LY ¢ | BUYER /
ITEM Z %K / 2 piece WQK,/ E ITEM 77%/ ﬂ“[ % 74";""5
woodien DesK [y Shared || (oe
3233347253123 5, o0)i| | . -
N = - -/
e e “— ™ i_ /7 e u-»-uwﬂ-'—-r—'%ﬁ
9 b (40
BUYER — | V| BUYER /
rew L prece M/ § ITEM / < (et 1PeS
= s
i ”
' e = § - )il 7 @ = § s )
, = “ === x
11 v (12
BUYER / E BUYER _——
o pden TS il @ e
E
17
-~ @ = $ . y : \' @ = $ ° |
- —— =
BUYER _ / i | BUYER Y
TEMm 5/@0(—/ 2aTrck 7 Prinke | 1| rem (2D (hwies™
i
2‘;‘7/ @ = $ . _J E \_ @ = $ = -/
N coser e 8 K527 i e s D7 %



BlbYER-’f’;__. . b i BUYER pa ik
ITEM - Otff“ue(l Lyl fr')? Cabnet § i d redenzo / 7 bl {ﬁfzgfg,—i
. ; \
\ 43 @ . $S.OO}§\ /50_/ @ - 3 /,O_C))
= === —
BUYER e t | BUYER /
ITEM Wﬁﬁ/fi/ﬁ/ﬂ’é& //77}(" _S“-’f/df E ITEM ‘4 dra»"e"" E/]ﬁéfﬁ:‘7‘
| !
i /
NS . =$/‘00/5x 2 . Ll
""""""""""" = = ] \""i'?;"""""""""'""""""—"""""""""““\*
SBUYEH i 1| BUYER Y
- ZJ(M (—alera—/ /[ e 4/5*,\' Mt}ui iy < O/m-o-*—r F ol Coalsycy
!
\ 45 . r S,DOJ 1y 52556 , _ 425,00
B PR e e —— N R > Tl Y
TBUYEF{ (9‘-{ t i | BUYER
ITEM '4 5&0/ F Mf /71 / (ﬁ‘%é//l?f AL E ITEM 4 ar lerty m}’u—j
/ §
i ’7‘9—L/-,?@ = $/O.OO)§\/’55/ @ = $ . y
T = DR | W T; e A
BUYER o § / ' | BUYER
ITEM 4 5}5// ,W%/ﬂdf\ § ITEM 4 d"ﬁa.u‘- %‘rﬁﬂ}’f“‘%
P (ot /
4 E 5
3 i - @.""-‘- = $ . -_/ i\ A—) @ = = $ ) )
e 3
1B1UYER < . __q E BUYER — _—
mem 2 A 0”)"“-“%/ LrY / PR, / é ITEM AC&W//FT 1”‘? Cnit=
*9’”/70”“ : '
BHI - | =
..___i,__,_,_c,/.,__.m‘?mnwm:,.., g ./ e
- N Y N
BUYER - e _— E BUYER e
ITEM 1Dy o Ao i | TEM A Olpurer Elling Cabamet
e = |
C . s 1 0= > N

MAFEST 4 A ot rT TAATAL $ QQ .00/. PHARIRIRLS TAT AN $ -?\_%: W/



-

BU¥ER-H. + a [/

i |' BUYER
— (B/K/n/,cs i e Wl G boari?” T B Z o8
E B”’UPV' -2drawer €/ g %’i‘;f_
57 @ = / . oo/ ‘i % M/s @ = % S ® o0 .
5 R - A ST e e - L -
BUYER | BUYER
ITEM (\"2) EN%_S i ITEM Zﬂoéta "ZG/WW
E
= AR e 3 e Wy
— . & =\ L - = T VT T <
SBUYEFI q E SBUYER L/ C.{
ITEM sz &W//%W) /ﬁ/@a@ E TEM ; /’Cﬂ//’d A/C' éf///.;/@ U/L{'j
FHLE AHSLS || (o
59 L _ s S 00 | g\ o . h {0.0oj
= ‘ === e +- } ————————————————————————————————————————— %— E
TBUYEFI 4 SBUYER / 7

ITEM /%7'9/5//&'4 (/ Mne‘f 4 2 4 a/raae/t- /’//M; a) fm&'?’

‘dranesr cabprot
bO‘/':@ =$(p.OO)

ITEM

67 @ =$/49.00)

ITEM L G MHC/JJ() 0/7»07

m
7 L0 DO
\ @ = § S J

P s Y032~

ITEM — 7?/45:45/ %)7&{ .

(CLOT # '
3 A :’/ $ °

L= X 2

AN
: = ——— L B e B
9 i (10
BUYER / ! | BUYER (ﬂ(‘f
i
| B
0 . = 3 > 1A\ - = & /S :Oa/
e — N | ~
gUYEH ' [] E 1:UYER ( ]
= Clock - “Dheyp / 2 plasfic E —ry é,ﬁéf/ Aie e nd
Plantes | |
6Z-6> | _ 5 9.00] 4 o9 . . 5 25,0
13- _—- ‘ A E[m — {77 )
BUYER 1 | BUYER g

PN Ll e



i

K

BWYER-", V| BUYER
e /7?5:909?"’75 [71bje ity e it e /m/cﬂ- r— fle OF T/ ap

aus L
L7 o ok onercl)| | IS o . sl25 .02
- e o e ==
SBUYER 72 E 4BUYEH . f‘? H
ITEM 7-’7 ‘5{’/"‘”( 4_/6 ﬂ/m@ whd g i / y 0//d /re 77/'55

E

72 3 _ s ]0 . 00] \ 77 . _ 565 ;o0

& — L e e e R
5BUYEF! / 5 E;BUYEFE Q H

ITEM /gf’%ﬂld /4/C MWWL.

]
:
32 : :
& 7 . i $ZO.oO 1§ 50 A s e )
a == - N f ———— — . L o = = \-
7 i (8
BUYER (j q t | BUYER (0 7
ITEM /¢/ ¢ Wi Unil e % s & éi.//r;-/j'
i tngine Stand /[ Fyei Jank
' _, i
74 3 _ $/S,OO)£\ g/ 5 AN OQJ
A SeEE—— e 7 e
9 ' (10
BUYER / } i BUYER /
ITEM /_]D/X())J Zr/ao oA Zﬂéﬂq i ITEM “é’\/’/ﬁ‘/’”}é" ;%‘D
e | | -
-75 200 : 82
e = S ——.29 )i\ e = & )
) — 8 N b o S ~
11 |12
BUYER 7 5 i | BUYER /
e ]
E
76 200 00 || %3
et e S im — 20 = -
N i ™
BUYER o IE-/H i Buver 2 _ 0'
ITEM (4} B/edC/lefS 25 Z"r'c; 6 t@u] Sorks i ITEM fé/-"/ a’j‘/’/a
LOT # ' :
77 0 . g2, il (L& o . 25,0 |
- \A cvimer marac &) Ay 09: i e & K12 2




BUYER-Z1 40 A - E BU}ER W
- (@’}4}”7 epceat DKLI/ 1274 § 4 é Lo e
5
35 5 2 O o0
_________________ o250\ ) .. 0000
2 N ifa N
BUYER - KH t | BUYER (.ﬂt'f
(TEM w/ Mme/lcm.g (IAS HET g T 57é/ /ess _S%F*’/ %I/‘-ﬂf ?
E
g@ 9 0 E QZ D°
— S L e
: Mo < il 1 3
BUYER k! i | BUYER Qq
' e
wem D2 eLA! LS e 3 Feu S Claermnerc
E I e
57 o | i '
: - s 207 ) \7L ________ e
7 ) ? (8 )
BUYER 4 kA t | BUYER 7 (f
ITEM mm M 7:’7(82’6« E ITEM ""7_;:; Q &JW
5y | 759
, o DO
) . . .u5.a )l PIW . 3r2000)
9 { ‘7 h 5/10 b
BUYER ' | BUYER e
AN + —
ITEM &77/’7‘/50“40 f@[ reges afort E ITEM Fld M
LOT # ;
37 0 | T
. = @ = $ 3 L] ODJ 5_\-—- @ = $ . ____“/__'
11 V(12 )
BUYER I , | BUYER 72
b —
ITEM g / & 0%/3 gﬂﬁ” /’ U/ 5’477‘0 b TEm /%Dc)cﬂ (brmer
2GS .co i 5 )
0 | (O X 2%20
. Q e = $>,§'\6 "DQ,/ El k 97 ?g = $ . )
. = == 0 —— — = BN
Buver o LY |, : BUYER _____ : /
ITEM 24 J/t?c*#/c 67/49,/1’ / .5191710’ i | ITEM ,I—r)gg/ £ W;ye‘/{
LOT # AR /
Vi o - s _10.00)1( 78 . = § . )
1 —

I

LiEeT U

e AT A R f‘) |-.l lJ ay.

mnmin e &V Q)& ”y/



BUWER=A = w4 } BUYER S
ITEM DUA /() Ol/wv i ITEM gjr‘ ) )C /é—}uw
5

0}_9 _________ 2 ________,_,,?_ﬁi?_-fiz_is___,_/_% ________ ! _‘?SODJ
| ARl g = A
3BUYER ('ﬂ (’{ 4BUYEH 7 E ﬂ
o ?657‘7/47\/ Ben “f L)l iy G1n { L’ @—wmcg

/m & - 3 [6' .oo y L /07 i 5 - 3 {O .C)O_/J

ITEM (’3) Big Trock ires TEM Zdu,ert { ouer~ U.)H'\Cl’\

10/ T ?

Z3 =$3So%

L T —— == _‘_‘._,__,____;.

BUYER

— (3) Thre ) / (.-.J]-\fel_\

]
'
§
t
v
'
'
i
‘
.
]
!
1
]
i
|
]
]
1
L
TN
; 04 1t RH A
BUYER . L BUYER
1
i
]
i
!
i
!
1
'
;
1
i
'
-

5 N
BUYER £H

ITEM 4()"‘"‘ &Cﬂf S _f_)’/)e‘/t)fL
. Shread

/07

e

e

0 : !

/ ’2 . @ = 5 f . ) E = $ qOO. OD )
e y———— < r—-;u- D e et \ =
g i [10
BUYER 17 i | BUYER RH
e 206 dw! Flo Lshtz | e Side 3:44«@[/51'\/‘]7’(6

i W Couten
), : /O :
B - 00000 )i{ o= s(00.%%)
11 b E (12 )
BUYER [ 7 : BUYER
ITEM ?CI)S' &00 p ’750 ajﬂ\ﬂ mﬁlté ITEM . -
i .
2 5 1590, 00 E ”
s 4 _ e R I )
S\ 7 N
BUvER LO ’] E Buver
ITEM 1992 F0D babe Trell V| TEM :
E

/O o - $2l00, 00 J i 8 50 )

e s K cueer v~ § /1D, "ﬂ { L e rem 8 F B0 2.9



14. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ROAD ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



09/19/24

UVALDE COUNTY ROAD DEPT. 2023-2024

Pct 1 = 5% County Roads - Pct 2 = 9% County Roads
Pct 3 = 61% County Roads - Pct 4 = 25% County Roads

Date Num Account Amount

1 PRECINT ONE

Total 1 PRECINT ONE

2 PRECINT TWO
09/13/2024 UVLDE ESTAT PATCHING POT HOLES 500.04
09/13/2024 UVLDE ESTAT PATCHING POT HOLES 930.07
08/17/2024 204,203 PATCHING POT HOLES 785.08
09/18/2024 204,UV ESTA PATCHING POT HOLES 1,575.92

Total 2 PRECINT TWO 37911

3 PRECINT THREE
09/05/2024 312A MULCH BRUSH 547.36
09/05/2024 SAB CNC UTO RAISE BURN BAN SIGNS 239.28
08/05/2024 348,350 PATCHING POT HOLES 622.28
09/05/2024 342,309 FIX WASHOUTS 1,033.32
09/0512024 352 BLADE ROAD 1,042 .40
09/06/2024 339 BLADE ROAD 1,765.71
09/06/2024 312A MULCH BRUSH 547.36
09/06/2024 357 CUT GRASS 300.42
09/06/2024 354 PATCHING POT HOLES 964.08
09/06/2024 352 TO 379 MOVE EQUIPMENT 1,040.08
09/06/2024 a7z MOVE EQUIPMENT 211.58
09/09/2024 312A MULCH BRUSH 547.36
09/09/2024 339 MOVE EQUIPMENT 633.00
09/09/2024 379 BLADE ROAD 2,100.48
09/09/2024 354 PATCHING POT HOLES 1,012.16
00109/2024 354 PATCHING POT HOLES 1,007.08
09/09/2024 UTOPIA YARD CUT GRASS 414 .80
0941012024 364 BLADE ROAD 1.042.40
09/10/2024 379 TO 364 MOVE EQUIPMENT 1,040.08
09/10/2024 UTOPIA YARD MOVE EQUIPMENT 247.27
09/11/2024 356 TO 407 MOVE EQUIPMENT 520.04
09/11/2024 356 LAY OiL ON ROAD 335.12
09/11/2024 356 PAVE ROAD 790.84
08/1212024 356 HAUL MATERIAL 1,291.16
09/12/2024 UTOPIA PATCHING POT HOLES 665.28
09/12/2024 356 HAUL MATERIAL 2,368.95
09/12/2024 407 BLADE ROAD 1.507.81
09/12/2024 356 LAY OIL ON ROAD 33512
09/13/2024 UTOPIA YARD MOVE EQUIPMENT 251.12
09/13/2024 UTOPIA PATCHING POT HOLES 936.48
09/13/2024 UTOPIA HAUL WATER 343.28
09/13/2024 UTOPIA YARD HAUL MATERIAL 1,083.08
098/16/2024 73 PATCHING POT HOLES 1,115.12
09/16/2024 KNIPPA PATCHING POT HOLES 670.04
091772024 38 PATCHING POT HOLES 878.38
09/1712024 356 LEVEL UP ROAD 2,059.48
09/18/2024 BATO 111 MOVE EQUIPMENT 1,040.08
09/18/2024 383 BLADE ROAD 1,737.28

Total 3 PRECINT THREE 34,287.16

4 PRECINT FOUR
09/05/2024 417 BROOM ROAD 553.32
09/05/2024 428 PATCHING POT HOLES 985.58
09/05/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 131.22
09/05/2024 405,415 FiX BUMP GATE 365.52
09/06/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 262.44
09/06/2024 405, 415 GREASE BUMP GATE 346.88
09/06/2024 429 PATCHING POT HOLES 622.28
09/09/2024 407 MOVE EQUIPMENT 633.00
09/09/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 131.22
08/10/2024 411 PATCHING POT HOLES 887.07
09/10/2024 407 SPREAD MILLINGS 2,879.46
09/10/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD MILLINGS 524 88
08/11/2024 407 SPREAD MILLINGS 2,897.29
09/11/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD MILLINGS 39366
09/12/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 262.44
09/12/2024 411,412 NC PATCHING POT HOLES 785.08



09/19/24

UVALDE COUNTY ROAD DEPT. 2023-2024

Pct 1 = 5% County Roads - Pct 2 = 9% County Roads
Pct 3 = 61% County Roads - Pct 4 = 25% County Roads

Date Num Account Amount
00/13/12024 407 BLADE ROAD 1,851.09
09/13/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 131.22
09/16/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 131.22
09/16/2024 407 BLADE ROAD 1,790.75
09/17/2024 407 BLADE ROAD 1,765.71
09/18/2024 407 BLADE ROAD 1,186.19
09/18/2024 407 TO 328 MOVE EQUIPMENT 345.22

Total 4 PRECINT FOUR 19,962.74
TOTAL 58,041.01




15. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON LINE ITEM BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



16. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MONTHLY
REPORTS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



17. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYMENT OF BILLS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



18. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS



L e 3 T i g
N gy £ e =

UvALDE, TExXAS

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The family and many friends of BERTA RAMIREZ an esteemed citizen of
Uvalde County, were profoundly saddened by her death; and

WHEREAS, Throughout her life, this outstanding individual contributed in countless ways
to the betterment of Uvalde County; and although her warmth, intelligence and
energy will be greatly missed, her memory will live on in the hearts of all who
knew her; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED That the Uvalde County Commissioners Court hereby honor the memory of
BERTA RAMIREZ and extend sympathy to the members of the family; and be
it further

RESOLVED That official copies of the resolution be prepared for the members of her family
and when the Uvalde County Commissioners Court adjourns this day, it do so
in the memory of BERTA RAMIREZ.

APPROVED on this the 23" day of SEPTEMBER, 2024.

L\@a‘bf\ A wTor

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE

M. VY Q2 2w D

DONNA M. WILLIAMS
UVALDE COUNTY CLERK




